CITY OF LOS ANGELES

RITA L. ROBINSON DEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL MANAGER TRANSPORTATION
100 S, Muin St,, 10 Fioor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 972-8480
S D FAX (213) 972-8610
ANTONIO R VILLARAIGOSA
MAYOR
May 2, 2008

Karen E. Kalfayan, City Clerk

200 North Spring Street, Room 385

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention: Claudia Dunn, Division Manager

Dear Ms. Kalfayan:

NAMING OF BEVERLY CREST COMMUNITY—COUNCIL FILE NO. 08-0312

This is in response to the letter of February 11, 2008 from your office, regarding the
community naming application for a Beverly Crest Community, located just east of
Coldwater Water Canyon Boulevard and as noted in the enclosed map. The
Department of Transportation has reviewed the proposal.

The proposed cormmunity area does not overlap with another named community area.
Accordingly, the Department does not anticipate any conflicts in the naming of the
Beverly Crest Community.

If you have any questions, please contact Pauline Chan of my staff at (213) 928-9705.
Sincerely,

»

L. INSON
General Manager
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